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To: SAC, Albany , 3 -d 4Z’^, r^
From: Director, FBI

.5, \ MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
. DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW ,

COST DATA
,i

11 ':<sr™*M (CF 101 3 !■
Soak fashion

s^-; a^s

_ ReBiMtel 12/12/75. Reports concernrng cost data
on captioned matter may be disconthuxed.

' t-11 nk; id i &

2 - Each Field Office ( .

-1 - Mr. Callbhan - Enclosure - —-
^ 1 - Mr. Jenkins - Enclosure —
# 1- Mr. Adamis - Enclosure ”
? 1 - Each Assistant Director - Enclosure 
(j)/ Mr. Brixey - Enclosure

i ■

*v

*

aMaJ

■i

NOTE: This matter has been coordinated with Mr. S. F. Phillips, 
- „ Intelligence Division, who advised no further work will be 

„ required of field divisions on this matter in the near future.
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Mr. Deloach April 26,1968

1 - Mr. DeLeach
A. Rosen 1- Mr. Rosen

1 - Mr. Malley
A - Mr. McGowan 

MURKN OX Mr. Meloni
1-Mr. BiShop

This is the case involving the murder of Marita Luther 
King, Jr.

^ith respect to the Assoctatadl Press arttale appearing 
in the "Washtagtan Sta,N4»22/l8, it is noted thatthis is the same 
Assectatadl Press news article on which Fmk C. Hol^am, Director 
of Fire and Police, Memphs, wrote to the Director on 4/22/68.

Mr. Halkmam advised that the statements attriteted by 
lmpli<utkm to a ranking Memphis Poiice Officer have been 
categrically denied by Assistant Chief BID Price. Our relattonhip 
with the Memphis Police and with Mr. Hollonunk have been excellent 
partfculsrlyta connection with the King murder case.

The Director wrote to Mr. ’S&tonaut under date Of 4/25/68 
expresstag apprectritai for this excellent cooperation.

ACTION:

This is for your i^omatha.

EjM.wj.ige
(7) «
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Mr. Conrad April 26, 1968

W. D. Griffith

MURKIN

The Latoratory has received tom Secret Service, 
through LiaiMn, an anonymous han<dw’itt4m letter which was 
addressed "To The President of The United States 
Mr. L. B. Johnson, Washington, D.C." This Utter was 
postmarked ApH s, 1968, at Savannah, Tennessee. In addi­
tion to gainerHy castigatlig Revered Morin Luther Xing, 
the anonymous! writer states "someone will kill this man 
soon when everyone gets enough and I say the sooner the 
better!"

The wrLtngs in this Utter were compared with 
the witngs submitted in the "MURULN" case and found to 
be not identical. The letter and envelope were also searched 
i.n the Anonymous Letter HU but could not be identifiid with 
any prior submissions to this file.

The above mentioned atKnymnem letter has been 
fowarded to the Latent Fingerprint Sutton for approppiate 
examtnaion.
Reconmndaaion: None. For information.

Mohr

1- Mr. 
1 - Mr.
1 - Lab 
JHMAW

Rowen (Mr. Long 2260) 
c*ura* 
Grtfith 
Mortimer 
HU

(9)

$ ^^

x*rJ.
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Mr. DeLeach

A. Posen

MURKIN

April 26, 1968

1 - Mr. DeLeach
1 - Mr. Rem
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan
1 air. Long
1 - Mr. MeDonough
1 - Mr. MNrtndNtie

1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Bsh*p
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. sunvan
1 - Mr. Trotter

This its the case involving the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Marie Martin, also known as Marie Pennine, who traded 

television sets with Fay in Los Angeles, has been retetervewed. She 
is employed as a cocktail waitress at the Sultan Room in the St. Francis 
Hotel and also reside# at the St. Francis. Ray had a room at the 
St. Francis from 1/21/68 to 3/17/62 when he checked out giving a 
forwarding address of General Delivery, Attala. Ray checked into the 
Atlanta rooming houses 3/24/68.

Martin now recalls Day tat case to her room at the St. Francis 
shortly after he graduated from bartending school. (He graduated 3/2/68.) 
At that time Pay sad he was going to New Orikams and Marie gave him 
a box of phonograph records and clothing for her daughter in New Ortaes. 
The last time she saw Ray he told her that when he was in New Orhans 
tn December, 1967, he stayed with friends who lived near Chef M'enteur 
Highway.

Marte Martin also advised she was contacted on the evening 
of 4/23/66 by Louis Lomax who was brought to heir room by Charles Stein. 
Most of her eonverskton with Lemas dealt with her exchange of television 
sets with Ray and Lomax also questioned her regarding Rays girl trends. 
She states she told Louse she did not know of any girls Ray dated. Martin 
advised that Bay once went dancing with n girl named Helen who claimed 
to be a stunt rider for the televista program "Gunsmoke.* He also made 
unsuccessful attempts to date another girl named Helene, a former exotic 
damcar. Marie Matin claims she has not been tannate with Ray.

At the Vegas Club, near the St. Francis Hotel, it has been 
dHersiHNd that one Helena* a "bmy dawew" at a bar on Sunset Soutaard, 
occasionally comes to the Vegas Club, Efforts are being continued to 
locate Helena, and any other girl trends of Ray.

WLandm
(14) CONTINUED - OVER

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



.^ajaraeOm to Mr. trlwliBB^^^^PRU^^BI^^B^CI^^R
RE: MURKIN

Marlton De Gram. HWyear-eld daughter of Morie Martin, 
New Orleans, advised she received a telephone call from her mother 
an 1/16/6$ statins that a friend named Bate weald deliver a ton of^w^o^u^WB

eiotteng inafewdays. She received the boa Mem her grandmother, 
Lorraine Calkway, on 3/14/18 and noted It in her diary*

Lorraine Calloway, New Orleans, recalled that her 
dMgMto-in-awr, DatoRadrgeea, brought hsrabasefclOthteg for 
Marian dw Grader wmmmM in February or March.

Date RoteUunu stated that an unknown man eahkd at her 
home abom twee m M in February or march, lews, ana gave her a 
han at ctotMnr for murine De Creese. Mm aww thia maa ante tor a^c^^^^^^^^^^^^^Mg ^e ^.r^^B^v^^^p ^^^n* i^r^^r^^o

NolantlaimaFny wtuaiyeMaied from prUn» thirty days befoMtto

June, 1964* He was eaquaihM withboth Ray and Neyman* Lanto Cortis. 
Sore mentioned to Ray

• 8- CONTINUED-OFIR
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Mr. Conrad

W. D. Griffith

MURKIN 
CR

The Laboratory has received a copy of an anonymous 
typewritten comunicatOon which was fOrwaried -to the Bureau 
by Inez Robb, United Feature 'Syndicate, Inc., New York. City. 
This anonymous letter is dated April 3, 1968, postmarked at 
Ft. Pierce, Florida, and the writer suggests that "someone 
should pop hiu (Martin Luther King) off."

The typewritten impressions appearing on this 
anonymous letter were compared with those appearing on 
specimens submitted in the "MURCIN” case and found to be 
not identical. This letter was also searched in the 
Anonymous Letter File, but could not be identifeed with any 
items which have been included in this file.
RECOMMENDATION: None. For InOoimation.
44-38861

1 - Mr. Mohr ’
1 - Mr. DeLoach .

<D- Mr. Rosen (Mr. Long 1 2260)
1 - Mr. Conrad '
1 - Mr. Griffith ,
1 - Mr. Mootimer
1 - Lab File •
JHM/eks (8)
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Mr. BiShop 4-24-68

D. C. Morrell

INEZ ROBB
UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. 
220 EAST42ND STREET 
NEW YORK!, NEW YORK

By letter dated April 21st, Robb enclosed an anonymous 
communication she had received dated April 3rd postmarked at Fort 
Pierce, Florite, wherein the writer suggested!, "’someone should pop 
him (Martin Luther King) off."

INFORMATION IN BUFPEBS:

Butties show no prior correspondence with Robb. Memo 
from M. A. Jones to Mr. DeLoach 5-19-65, pointed out that an article 
by Robb concerning the murder of Mrs. Viola G. 'Liuzzo, white civil 
rights worker from Detroit, Michigan, stated that the FBI owes the 
Nation an explanation of its action in this case. Regarding Inez Robb, 
the Director commented that "Back in the 30s or 40s she vilffied the 
FBI and me personally when I was in Miami Beach & even picketed my 
cottage there." The Director disapproved the recommendation in this 
same memo that Robb be contacted to set her straight regarding our 
responsibilities in the 'Liuzzo murder case.

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregone it is reco>mmiended that her letter 
not be acknowbdigidi.

, 1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Bishop - Enclosure’s (2) 
(T> Mr. Rosen - Enclosures (2) . -i n( p 51 1ji ^ ^

WMG:jed
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United Feature Syndicate 
I~CO»P<RRATeC>

220 EASY 42!? STREET
NEW YORK

INEZ ROSS April 21, 1968

Mr. ToiSon------^ 
Mr. /ata.wUc 
Mr. 'Men'r„..--------

‘ Mr.
J Mr.
I Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

JHhop
Carper^

Conoid
Felt

Rosen -^ 
Sullivan.. 
Tavel ,„

Mr. Trotter,

Mies .Hulmes., 
Mbs Gandy..

I

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Fedefa1 Bureau of Investigation 
WasSmgton, T. C.

My dear Mr. Hoover:

I am enclosing a letter which, as you see 
par'S thf'Sug^S'ion that ’’someone sSould 
KiPgh m f “ refeeence to Dr. Maatin Luther

Sedpeson Who Wrote this probably has no more 
to do w^th the assassinatoon than you or I.
N°nethdess>, I am sending this to the Federal 
Bureau of mvestigatoon for that agency to make of this cemnunicaaien what it can.

53

01 

CQ

IRds 
End. Inez Robb

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Ap|11.lrd

Year Mrs Robb.'

ve

to

It was refreshing to read
g

are sick and tiled of reading about this 
place having a damm good time .she loves

you:

wom

colours about jacMe kenneday 

all she does is go from place :
the limelight and WH do mast anythin#

g to git into tne papers and news . god f orbi-d that bob kinneday gits to be the' , 
prisidint then thi country wll bi ruh by the whole family we are tried of the .

moll Hot of them her 'orator i.s ahttalknag about the poor but he does, nothin 
about them they have; Milans ?why don't (hiy build a home for orhans or. do'semi; -

someth-ng.worth while . and why does he make a-freek out of hieself with his hair 
hi looks fece a woman wth the way he lets, it grow. I think .nixon wil make a g 

.ood president . he would put these colored |people in there place .the whitl'foli 
-rl tired of being pushed around. by thedmatln king, someone should pop him off .

he.s a coward he runs when theres shoori 
■ oday have enough 'proeemns with a war going I

. the men and woman in this country 
and the high price of living . '

ihiout th^1 black d^ons causing ail the trouble in our citys and towns .and & 
:siting aw wth it .if they let them U OU |th stuff like that in wasttngton

we may as well give up Sincerely a regular readire of your 
i * colourn.

i’ i
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Mr. Bishop

M.A. Jones

PROPOSED SPOT ANNOUNCEMENT 
REGARDED JAMES EARL RAY 

ABC-TV SERIES
SUNDAY, 4-28-58

._ As you are aware, with the Director's approval,
a 25-seccndspot announcement regarding James Earl Ray was 
made by Philp Abbott at the conclusion of "The FBI" televfcom

1 series last Sunday evening.

* ~ Tom dePaolo, J. Wto Thompson Adverting
Agency representative for the Ford Motor Company assigned to 
our television series, has contacted SA Richard G. Douce to 
d^emhe the Bureau’s reaction to the possibility of repeats 
this announcement following the presentoU'm of the television 
series next Sunday, 4-28-618.

„ _ dePaolo has indicated that If the Bureau approves
this proposal, he is certain that the Ford Motor Company would 
be delighted to provide the time for it as apublic service.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director may wish to approve the announcement 
on James Earl Ray made by Philip Abbott at the conclusion of our 
television series on Sunday, 4-21-68, be repeated next Sunday, 
4-28-68. .

GTQismg 
(8)

1-Mr. DeLoach
I-Mr. Bishop 

Gale 
Mr. Rosen

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



The Attorney General

Director, FBI

April 25, 1968

McGowan 
KMr. Long /

■ Mr. Martindale
1 - Mr. Mfcionougli ,

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 20, 
1968, setting forth pertinent details relative to information furnished­

. by Mr. John McFerren regarding his suspicions that circumstances , , ■
which occurred at the LL and L Produce Company in, Memphis, 
Tennessee, on April 4, 1968, might be related to the killng of -
,»..«..:

As you were previously advisied, the owners of the LL and L 
Produce Company denied having any connectionwith the tiling and _

. Mr. Frank Camilo Liberto, one of the owners, advised that he had '
retativesin New OrbansaRd discussed large sums ofmoney when X

Other members of theLiberto family in NewOrleaas . <
have been interviewedand they have advised'that they have no /
knowledge of the tiling beyond accounts appearing in local,news .

; ; • media. ‘ j ■

. On thebasis cltheinformaton reported ly-‘Mr. .'McFerre®
and the informUon developed through our inquiries, it is n^^^ ,

Returned herewith is the copy of the ’TlmeDreport

: .- Enclosure ' •

1 - The Deputy Attorney General ;

/1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak 
Assistant Attorney General

EJM:vea (9) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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NOTE: . ' ■ ■ ■ • . -
: The Attorney Genera's office furnished a copy of a "Time” 

report of information from John McFerren, Negro from SomeirVlLe, 
Tennessee. The Attorney General was previously furnishedsubstantial 
।information developed! indicating there is no basis for McFei-ren’s 
information. The "Time" report is being returned to the Attorney General 
with additional information developed in connection with McFerren’s story.

2 -

a
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In renaing out MCVeim's UfOrmeUon, Bureau

included the 1968 photograph of Eric Git and he definitely 
eliminated Mi as the individual he saw at the 3 and L
Produce Comcmukv. and who ha thouaht wan identical with tea 
sketch of the subject he saw te the newspaper. MCForrea 
picked terwe photographs of nidivdeals Who are all over UNDER 
twertyfive years of age and do not reneable Gat at all. 
han individual in the ahehnmnah^in hmm to be in er teen[MHBW^Pw^^^^H^r ^W^BnUBsbl^^s 

at this time, and the other two are not known to have been 
in the Memphis area at any Use.

InvestigatOni droned that the individuals 
referred to in coemption with the telshonie call received 
at the LL and L Produce Company are Frank Camila Liberte 
and James siliam Latch, President and Vtee-PrMsiiamt 
reepMBUvely of this company. They have denied ever 
diSMesaaina ths aooaihllite of ah<K>iiu£ Kins er ha vine^^^^^^^^o^t^^^HB ^^^^^wv

knowledge of the person reep'oasble. They stated they may 
awes nano asrnpiwry remarks noons osweewan^ -0 —e lo** 
of ravMHUMe caused by hie activities. Mr. Liberte advised 
that he sakes freanant tries to Bev Orleans few nrtMteeo. ^^^^a^^^^s ^s^^u^a^ww ^^e^w

has reauest in New Ormans and discusses Urge sums of 
smbt wbM MkiM MNMtaMi msreteoM wer the tele&hene« ■’^one^ V^^en mao*my arrowuce «surc^aewe ^Mm_^■.
Mr. Liberte stated he always employs Negro sales as helpers 
in the produce department and has not had in his employment 
any individual fitting the dearlptOni of tee unknown 
MM&TMMB1 lrevio■■ly dw»^x<Md by McFerren.

ACTION!

haste fasts WrFerrea** . b^^^^o^^wi^^pnv

m 11 mantel Gmaassn thsasaah Gasanon Matan asaed' snonch frlnsuMsM dh MaadhSk w«as ♦m boss Maike^gat^^^^s i^a^^N bMen ^^^n °^^ ^^^d ^^^^^^e ^^^p^^arw io ^^e s^o
substance to them, we are conUneing to compete!? resolve 
thane aUga«Ons.

2. l®iiiiiiji0wc h d^t i^h^i* ^^ k^,it^ij^j!iii^^ ^G^^w^yj^^ hibiu
been ternMhed substMUal demals of this matter,

already 
11 is

suggested that Mr. DeLoach may desire to return tee atteshNd 
"Tima* report to the Attorney General pointing oat the 
InOrmaUcn previously furnsshed him in our sMlnlo.lunddml of 
4/20/48. A copy of the "Titae* «epo^ is being reOkteed in 
the But ilea.

- 8 *
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Mr. DeLoach April 20, 1968

\ V - 1-Mr. DeLoach —
•? A. Rosen'-: -■ 1 - Mr. Rosen

‘ , 1 -Mr..Malley: /
■?MURKIN - .r "1-M. McGowan , • . ' •

. • 1-Mr.;Long'‘
‘ 1.-Mr. Martindale ■ .

><J--Mk.Wi^ 
iA'i-i^^A- ^B^'.^/a.^

. . This the case concerning themurderof Martin LutherKing,Jr.

.. . Informatton was received that JohnMcFerren, a Negro of
Borneeville, Tennessee, had reported to* "Time" magazine information 
concerting an individual possibly involved intheassassination of 
. Martin Luther King, Jr. McFerrin allegedly overheard one end of a 
telephone convereaihm while at a produce market to Memphis on4/4/68. 
According to the report MeFerren overheard the -individual state "Shoot 
the S. O. B onthe balcony. Don’t worry about the money. Your brother 

■ • will get it in New Orleans’1 -

- McFcmn has participated In civil rights activities in and .
around Somerville, .Teuemee* for a number of years. He has previously 
reported many incidents towur Memphis Office, many of which were .

. found to be without any substance to fact. McFerrenwasintervttweO 
Bureau Agents on 4/8/68 and 4/18/68 and he furnished information 
esseintay along the Ues of the above. .Altiomgh there does not appear 
to be any substance to McFerren’s.information, we we completely 

■ •running: this out.- ■ • -.a ■ '

• ASTON*’‘ '

Attached for theAtteriHy General, the Deputy"Attorney General, 
and the Civil Rights Division is a momosaduu setting forth detais of 
theinformatenreceivedfiom.McFerren. :

Enclosure

■ EJMsvea -
(9)
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A

/ The Attorney Gcnceal 
REC 27 -

. Anril 20, 1968

. DirectorrTBI \

HURDER OF HARTIN LUIUJR KING, JR

Infomation was received that John McFerren, a’ 
Negro of Somerville, Tennessee, had reported to "Time" 
magazine infomation concerning, an individual possibly 
involved in the assassinate of Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Mr. McFerren allegedly overheard one end of a teipphone 
conversation while at a produce market in Memphis on 
April 4, 1968. According to the report, Mr. McFerren 
overheard the individual state, "Shoot the S.O.B. on the 
balcony. -Don’t worry about the money. Your brother will 
get it in New Oriels." Mr. McFerren meged^ was 
contacted on Apral 18, 1968, by a white man formerly of 

-Somervile who now resides in Louisaana. It was indicated 
that as a result of this visit Mr. McFerren feared for his 
own safety.

5

7;

On AppH 8,. 1968, Mr. McFerren advised Agents of 
this Bureau tha he had picked up supplies for his grocery 
store at the LL »nd.L Produce Company, MenphhSt Tennessee, 
on Appxl 4, 1968. At that tine he overheard a heavyset 
white male talking on the teepphone say, "Kill the S.O.B. 
on the balcony and get the job done. You will got your 
$5,000." Mr. McFerren stated another white male with a 
scrr on his right cheek cane by at this tme and told him 
to go on to the back of the produce company and help .himself.

r

After competing his business Mr. McFerren heard 
the teepphone ring again as he was passing the office and 
;the mm with the scar answered the telephone. He then 
handed the teepphone to the heavyset nan. Mr. McFerren 
heard this man say, "Doo’t com out here. Go to New Orleans 
and get your money. You know ny brother."

‘ Mr. McFermn attached no sigiifCricee to these 
remarks at the tme. When he arrived home at Somrvvil^
jTlnnlssle, at approximately 6:15 p.a., Appt! A, 1968, he

- Note: See memo Resln to DeLoach captioned MURKIN, 4/20/68, -
CLM:wjc J: vea.
(10) .^ j
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„Th© Attorney General
r

was advised by a neighbor that Martin Luther King, Jr., 
^?d.btt?L8hit.■’. Mr«. M?®™® advised that the following day ho observed a sketch of the assassin in a newspaper. The 
a^ist's conception together With a description as read to 
him by his Wife innediaaely made him think of an individual 
who had been employed at the LL and L Produce Company some-

■ teee in the lr*e.^^! or early winter last year. He beieovedths ““ * be identic*! with the sketch of the unknown 
IndividdUa1 ,Who.sho* Ma**n Luther King, Jr. He described this individual as five feet nine inches tail, weighing 140 
pounds, white male, slender build and approximately twenty- 
five years of age. ’

. Mr. McFerren was reintevviewed by Memphis Agents 
on Aprri 18, 1963. Mr. McFeerren stated he was suspicious 
because an individual he knows foom Soileevvlle, Tennessee, 
presently residnng in Louisaana, visaed his resdence on 

• thenorning of Appri 18, 19687 and asked questions regarding 
his travel. Mr. McFerren identifeed this individual as 

.Robe^Po:wers„who came to McFerren*s rtsddence with his wife 
drivnng a^1966^6? late model beige ddlUc. Mr. MecFe-ren 
advVstd he was not threatened by this individual and the 
only reason he suspect;s Powers of being strange is that 
McFerren states it is not common for a white man to shake 
a Negro*s hand in that particular tnviiOIment.

.Mr..^Fe^en.w*s_shown svx random photographs, 
one of which incuuded the 1968 photograph of Eric Galt, and 
he definitely tlnvirttdi Gaat as the indivddual he saw at 
the LL and L Produce Company and who he felt was identical 
wit? *he.sketc? he saw m the newspaper. Mr. McFerren picked three photographs of individuals who are Hl under 
teenty-five years of age and do not resemble Gaat at Hl. 
One individual in the photograph is known to be in prison . 
at this teee and the other two are not. known to have been 
in the Memphis area at any teee. ^ "

\ Investigator disciosed/^hlt individuals refereed
to by Ifc. IIcForrtn wtrt Frank^CanellaYLiberto and James...

—Wi^am'!Latch’ .PrtsVdtnt and VSoe-Presiaent:'respectively 
_f.LL^nd..A. Produce Company. These individuals have been 
lntevvieted Endtee'ralicaaJLy deny ever discussing with

- 2 -

iy ,1* J'
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The Attorney General

anyone the possibblity of shooting Reverend Dr. King or 
having any knowledge of the subject responsible for his 
death. They stated that they may have made derogatory 
remarks about the actions of Matin Luther King, Jr., 
bn Memphbs and that the fact that he had been responsbble 
for a loss of revenue by business establSsPpents bn the 
Memphis area. They advised that such disparaging state­
ments had been part of general conversation among workers 
in and around the produce company and other individuals 
residing in the Memphis area.

Each of the individuals denied receiving any 
telephone call wherein mention was made of Matin Luther 
King or the shooting of Matin Luther King. They stated 
they did not have any knowledge concemnng the shooting o:

- Marin Luther King, Jr., while at work at the produce 
company on Appil 4, 1968. Mr. Liberto advised he 
frequently makes trips to New Orleans, Louisiana, for 

—produce. He stated it is common knowledge among employees 
.and customers of his produce company that members of his 
family reside in New Orleans and he frequently mentions 
tops to New Orleans. He stated that most of the produce 
is purchased through teepphone conversations and this 

.involves talking about large sums of money over the 
telephonl. Mr. Liberto stated ho always employs Negro 
miles as Sllhlrs in the produce department and had not had 
in his employment at the produce company any individual 
fittnng the descriptoon of the unknown individual previously 
described by Mr. McFceren. In this connection, Mr. McEerrcn 
was not idlniiflld at any tmme to Mr. Liberto as being the 
source of the information. .

Mr. Liberto's brother i.n New Orleans is being 
intcvvlwlcd for any information he may have concerning 
this mater.

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak 
Assistant Attorney ^neral

- 3 -
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FROM A SOURCE WHO WANTS US TO BEND EVERY EFFORT TO '

PROTECT HIS IDENTITY 

ASSASSINAHOH OF DR.
I. ERIC STARVE

WE HAVE THE FOLLOWNGG LEADS IN THE 

KINGS •
GALT (OR WHATEVER HIS REAL NAME IS)

IS SALLOW-SKNNNED, HAS "JUNGLE ROT” OR SOME KIM) OF 

SCARS OR POCK MARKS ON HIS NECK AND, MORE IMPORTANTLY, WAS 

IN MEMPHIS LAST FALL; HE WORKED AT A PRODUCE COMPANY THERE 

2. THE PRODUCE COMPANY SEEMS TO BE A BASE FROM WHICH 

THE CONSPIRCYY PLOT WAS HATCHED OR CARRIED OUT OR BOTH.

3. 

HOODLUM

4.
FOR IT -

5.

KING WAS KILLED FOR DLRS5,000 BY A PROFESSIONAL

THE PAYOFF -- OR 

► WAS ARRANGED IN
KING’S DEATH WAS

AT LEAST THE FINAL ARRANGEMENTS

MEMPHIS. .

PART OF A CONSPIRACY INVOLVNNG AT

LEAST THREE MEN 

"BROTHER0 WHO 
SEVERAL OTHERS,

(THE KILLER, HIS MEMPHIS CONTACT AND A

MADE THE PAYOFF IN NEW ORLEANS) AND POSSIBLY

6. TACTICAL HEADQUARTERS FOR 

MPHIS, THE ORIGINAL PLANNING MAY 

SEWHERE.

THE PLOT SEEMS TO BE 
HAVE BEEN CARRIED OUT

J 7. THERE IS AN UNINVOLVED WITNESS TO PART OF THE 

O)NOSIRAOY, WHO OVERHEARD THE ORDER TO KILL AND OVERHEARD 

‘INAL PAYOFF ARRANGEMENTS.

8. THIS IS CONJECTURE, BUT IT SEEMS PROBABL.E THAT 

SS3REGATIONSSTS INITATTED THE PL.OT AND ASSIGNED THE 

J5SASSINATITN TO PROFESSIONAL HOODLUMS TO CARRY OUT.

9. THERE IS STRONG INDICATION THAT LAW OFFICERS 

EITHER LOOM,, STATE OR COUNTY) OR EX-LAW OFFICERS ARE 

INVOLVED. -
(ONTSE•FROM ROGER WILLAAMS -- WE ARE GIVING YOU THEN

<1^.
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NYK1DWASH -- PARKER -- PAGE 2

REAL NAMES, AS FULLY AS WE KNOW THEM, OF THE CHARACTERS 

AND LOCATIONS, BUT WE ARE ASSUMIGG THAT — FOR OBVIOUS 

REASONS^- you will not USE any of them. real names or not, 
aLMoST^ANy DESCRIPTINN OF THE PRODUCE COMPANY AND ITS 

OCCUPANTS THAT DAY WILL PIN THIS STORY ON OUR SOURCE, SO 

BY ALL MEANS LET US DISCUSS THESE DETAILS AFTER YOU HAVE 

WRITTEN THE PIECES
HEREWITH THE STORY: * '

' ON APRIL 4, AS HE HAD DONE EVERY THURSDAY FOR SIX 
YEARS, JOHN MCFERRIN DROVE INTI MEMPHIS TO BUY PRODUCE FOR

1 HIS SMALL COUNTRY GROCERY STORE. THE STORE IS LOCATED IN 

THE HILLS EAST OF MEMPHIS, JUST OUTSIDE THE TOWN OF
4 SOMMEEVILLE, LESS THAN 100 MILES FROM MEMPHIS. MCFERRIN

MADE SEVERAL UNEVENTFUL STOPS IN MEMPHIS. AT ABOUT 4:30
’ P.M. HE DROVE INTO THE PARKING LOT AT 11 AND 1 PRODUCE COMPANY, 

STOPPED IN ITS IPEN-AIV PRODUCE SHED, THEN WENT INTI THE 

WAREHOUSE BUILDING TO MAKE HIS PURCHASES.
AS HE WALKED THROUGH THE DOORWAY HE HEARD A MAN’S 

* VOICE FROM AN OFFICE JUST OFF THE HALL. ’’THE MAN WAS 

SCREAMING AND I COULD HEAR HIS VOICE BEFORE I GOT INSIDE,’’ ■ 

■ SAYS MCFERRIN. "I STOPPED JUST INSIDE THE DOORWAY AND 

LSTENEDD FOR A MOMENT. I WAS STANDING II THE HALL, JUST 

OUTSIDE THE OFFICE WHERE THIS MAN WAS SCREAMING.”

THE MAN (WE’LL CALL HIM RED AND TRY TO FIND OUT HIS
4 VEAL NAME) WAS SITTING BEHIND A DESK IN A TINY 6* BY 6’ 
^fice.

I • HE KEPT SCVEAMIG OVER THE PHONE: ’•KILL HIM. KILL 
Wm. I DOIT CARE HOW YOU DO IT. KILL.THE SON IF A BUTCH 

oN THE BALCONY.’ ”

MCFERRIN LIKENED OILY FOR A MOMENT. ’’THEN A MAN 

। CAME DOWN THE HALL -- I DON’T KNOW WHERE HE CAME FROM, ’CAUSE 
J^AS SO BUSY LISTENIGG TO THIS MAN IN THE OFFICE -- AND 

I kD NE TO GO ON INSIDE THE FOOD LOCKER AND HELP MYSELF.” 

V MCFERRIN, WHO ITS A NEGRO, PLAYED THE ACQUIESCENT

DARKY -- A ROLE HE ADOPTED YEARS AGO FOR SELF-PROTECTINN 

BUT SHEDS EASILY AMONG PEOPLE HE TRUSTS .. AND OBEDIENTLY 

SHUFFLED IFF. AS HE WAS LEAVING THE LOCKER FOUR OR FUE
*MINUTES LATER THE PHONE IN THE LITTLE OFFICE RANG AGAIN 

- AND A SLENDER MAN WITH A SCAR ON HIS NECK PICKED UP THE 
UiaKEgJKCTEnxOTJniK - .
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PHONE, MUTTERED "YEAH, HE’S HERE" -- OR SOMETHING TO 

THAT EFFECT — AND PASSED THE PHONE TO RED.

RED WAS IG NO MOOD FOR FURTHER TALK. HE SAT WITH BOTH
•^J^l THE DESK AND GROWLED; "DON’T CALL ME NO MORE, 

AND DON’T COME NEAR MY PLACE. YOU KNOW MY BROTHER IN 

NEW ORLEANS -- HE’LL GIVE YOU THE DLRS5,000. DON’T BRING 

YOUR ASS NEAR MY PLACE AGAIN." RED SLAMMED THE PHONE DOWN 
WITHOUT WAITIGG FOR A REPLY.

. "I MADE OUT LIKE I DIDN'T HEAR WHAT HE SAID -- THEY 

THINK I’M DEAF ANYWAY, ’CAUSE EVERYTIME I GO IN THERE I 

PLAY LI ICE IM HARD OF HEARING," SAYS MCFERRIN. "I WENT 

UP AND PAID MY BILL AND LEFT."
' JOHN MCFERRIN HAS NOT BEEN BACK TO THE PRODUCE COMPANY

( SINCE.
' BUT FOR SEVERAL YEARS -- ABOUT SIX, SAYS MCFERRIN — 

f HE HAD GONE THERE EVERY THURSDAY. MCFERRIN SAYS THE PRODUCE

COMPANY IS A HANGOUT FOR POLICE, COUNTY OFFICERS AND SOME

, STATE LIQUOR OFFICERS. USUALLY THEY SIT AROUND IN RED’S 
OFFICE, WATCH TV AND GOSSIP; THEY OGLE RED’S PICTURES OF 

BATHING BEAUTIES WHICH HANG IN FRAMES ON THE WALL. THEY 
ARE SNAPSHOTS, USUALLY” SHOEING RED AND;SEVERAL GIRLS IN 

BATHING SUITS AT A BEACH OR SWIMMING POOL. "EVERY TIME

I GO IN THERE, HE’S GOT 
SAYS MCFERRIN.

. RED TRAVELS A LOT, 
TWO OR THREE WEEKS AT A

0

o'

9

9

□
O

O

A NEW SET OF PICTURES ON THE WALL

MCFERRIN SAYS, IS OFTEN GONE FOR 

TIME AND IN THE SIX YEARS THAT

<

MCFERRIN HAS BEEN TRADING THERE, HE HAS NEVER HEARD RED

^1LK ABOUT HIS TRIPS. RED IS A BIG MAN -- WEIGHS ABOUT 
30 POUNDS, OVER SIX FEET TALL, WITH A SALLOW COMPLEXION AND

VIDE-SPACED TEETH. MCFERRIN SAYS THERE ARE GAPS IN HIS
|EETH, BUT I DON’T THINK HE MEANS THE MAN IS SNAGGLE-TOOTHED 

iONCE, ONLY A FEW WEEKS BEFORE THE ASSASSINATION, RED

-THE-PARKING LOT WHERE-MCFERRIN-VAS LOADING
S PICKUP TRUCK AND SAID WELL, WHAT ARE YOU GONNA DO

.BOUT YOUR BUDDDY"
"WHAT BUDDDY" ASKED MCFERRIN

. "YOU KNOW YOUR BUDDY -- MARTIN LUTHER KING. WHAT 
DO YOU THINK ABOUT THAT TROUBLEMAKER?’’
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NYKiDWTSH — PARKER -- PAGE 4

- "I TOLD HIM, 'I JUST TEND TO MY OWN BUSINESS,’ ” 

SAYS MCFERRIN* ’’I DIDN'T WANT TO GIVE HIM A CHANCE TO 

START NOTHING WITH ME, 

©-^ FEW OCCASIONS, MCFERRIN HAS OVERHEARD RED AND HIS 
FRIENDS, USUALLY COPPS, SITTING IN THE OFFICE AND TALKNGG

( POLITICS. OFTEN HE HAS HEARD THEM SAY THE USUAL SOUTHERN

SEGREGATIONIST THINGS ABOUT LB J, THE CIVIL RIGHT'S MOVEMENT,

, ETC. ONCE HE OVERHEARD RED SAYS ABOUT MARTIN LUTHER KING: 
"SOMEBODY OUGHT TO KILL THAT SON OF A BITHC."

( MCFERRIN SAYS ERIC STARVO GALT — OR A MAN CLOSELY

RESEMBLING NTT’S DESCRIPTING — WORKED AT THE PRODUCE

r COMPANY LAST FALL FOR ABOUT THREE WEEKS. "HE WAPS N’T THE 

KIND OF MAN WHO USUALLY WORKED THEREe” SAYS MCFERRIN. .

( ♦•AND HE DIDN’T TALK LIKE THE OTHER MEN WHO WORKED THERE."
GALT -- IF THAT’S WHO IT WAS -- WAS A SLENDER, DTRK-HAERED 
YOUNG MAN IN HIS LATE TWENTIES* HE HAD A JAUNDICED COMPLEXION, 

A RASH OR POCK MARKS ON HIS NECK (MCFERRIN CALLS IT "JUGOOE 
EOI") AND HE WAS USUALLY DRESSED "CLEAN AND NEAT." 

HIS HARI WAS BLACK AND STRAIGHT. HE SEEMED TO BE FRIENDLY 

WITH RED. ‘
WHEN THE FBI SHOWED MCFERRIN MUG PICTURES YESTERDAY, ONE 

, OF THE FIVE MEN IN THE PICTURES HAD ".JUNGLE ROT" ON HIS NECKJ 

ASIDE FROM THAT, HE LOOKED VERY MUCH LIKE THE MAN MCFERRIN 
, HAD SEEN WORKING AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY LAST FALL. "THEY DIDN'T 

HAVE A SIDE VIEW OF HIM", SAYS MCFERRIN CHE MEANS THREE QUARTERS 

( VIEW) "OR I COULD HAVE TOLD FOR SURE. BUT HIS FACE LOOKED

ABOUT EIGHT, HE HAD SLENDER SLOPING SHOULDERS AND JUNGLE ROT
s H HIS NECK. I PICKED HIM OUT AS MY FIRST CHOICE."

I J MCFERRIN HAS NO WAY OF KNOWING IF THE MAN WHO WORKED AT 

, Me produce COMPANY IS GAULT. he has only a gut feeling that 
4HIS MTN WAS AN ITINERANT HOOD, PROBABLY LAYING LOW FOR AWHILE 
iND USING THE JOB AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY AS COVER, PLUS THE 

iKNOWLEDGE THAT THE -MAU' RESEMBLES NEWSPAPERS DESCRIPTINSS OF 

WjIT. THE FBI HAS NOT DENIED THAT THE MTN MAY HAVE BEEN GAULT. 
W WHEN MCFERRIN LEFT THE PRODUCE COMPANY HE PUZZLED ABOUT THE 

^Strange phone conversttinss he had overheard. "I didn't know 
THEN WHAT THEY MEANT AND I DIDN’T WANT TL STAY AROUND THERE

O

O

0
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TO FIND OUT BECAUSE IT SOUNDED FISKY TO ME. WHEN I GOT HOME 

AND HEARD THAT DR. KING HAS BEEN SHOT, I KNOW RIGHT THEIN 

^3-^ WERE TALKNGG ABOUT. MY WIFE TOLD ME THE RADIO HAD

SAID DR. KING HAD BEEN SHOT THAT AFTERNOON. I 
COtUDITT HAVE BEEN SHOT THEN - THAT IT HAD TO

TOLD HER HE

HAVE HAPPENED $

AROUND 5:30 OR 6 BECAUSE I HAD HEARD THESE MEN ON THE PHONE AT 
ABOUT FIVE O’CLOCK."

FOR FOUR DAYS, MCFERRIN PONDERED WHAT TO DO WITH THE 

INFORMATION. HE WAS SCARED; SCARED HE WOULD ENDANGER HIS LIFE 
BY NOT TELLING; SCARED THAT HE WOUL.D ENDANGER A BUSINESS 

HE HAD WORKED MIGHTY HARD TO DEVELOP IF HE DIDTELL ANYONE. 

FINALLY ON SUNDAY EVENING HE MADE UP HIS MUD. .

BAXTON (PLEASE PROTEICT NAME AND USE FICTOOUS NAME); BRYANT 

OF THE STATE COUNCIL ON HUM1AN RELATOONS MADE A CHANCE TOUR OF 

SOMMERVILLE (PLEASE USE FICTIONS NAME) AND MCFERR!N DREW HIM 
ASIDE TO TELL HIM THE STORY. HE HAS KNOWN BAXTON FOR YEARS AND 

BAXTON IS ONE OF THE FEW WHITE MEN MCFERRIN COMPLETELY 

TRUSTS. (MCFERRIN IS A.NEGRO). BAXTON WENT BACK TO MEMHIS, 
CONTACTED AN ACL.U LAWYER HAMED DAVID CAYWOOD (PROTECT HIS 
NAME TOO) AND THE TWO MEN WENT BACK TO SOMERVILLE, TALKED WITH 

MCFERRIN AGAIN AND ARRANGED A MEETING IN MEMPHIS - IN BAXTONS 

HOTEL ROOM AT SHERATON PEABODY . '

)
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FINALLY, THERE’S THE MYSTERIOUS RUPISODR OF THURSDAY MORNING 

THE MEMPHIS COMMERCIAL APPEAL NEWSPAPER JEN ITS FIRST
>MDHESDAY NIGHT HEADLINED:- "FBI CHARGES ERIC STAWO GALT IN 
JUASSINATINN AND CONSPIRACY, LNHKS SUSPECT AND "BROTHER*".

\HaT INFORMATION HIT MEMPHIS STREETS AT ABOUT 11 PM WEDNESDAY

i ND PRESUMABLY WAS BROADCASTED OVER THE 

' HAN THAT.
SHORTLY AFTER SEVEN AYEM THURSDAY, A

RADIO EVEN EARLIER

MAN NAMED ROBERT POWERS

7LEASE USE FICTICIOUS NAME AGAIN) BEGAN MAKING
fNqUERIES ABOUT MCFERRIN IN SOMMER VILLE.’ HE STOPPED FIRST AT 

CFERRirs STORE - A COMINATION GROCERY, FILLING STATION

AND LAUNDROMAT $ AND THEN WENT DIRECTLY TO MCFERRIN’S HOUSE.

HE DROVE UP IN A WHITE CADILLAC AND MET MCFERRIN IN HIS FRONT

J*

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



( YARD.

"WE GOT SOME URGENT BUSINESS HERE IN SOMMERRILLE BUT I 

g?S4>GEr JET CLEARED UP TONIGHT OR TOMORROW NIGHT," POWERS 

TOLD MCFERRIN. HE NEVER REALLY EXPLAINED HIS PURPOSE FOR 

f VISITING MCFERRIN. HE SAID ONLY; "I JUST WANTED TO SEE YOU.

YOU HAVE CHANGED SOME JEN THE LAST EIGHT OR 10 YEARS. YOU ARE

( NOT AS TALL AS I REMEMBERED YOU AND YOU ARE NOT AS SLIM AS YOU 

USED TO BE." THEN HE ASKED MCFERRIN ABOUT A LTTTRE-SRDD
( COUNTRY ROAD THAT RUNS IN BACK OF MCFERRINS? HOUSE. "I TOLD 

HIM WHAT HE WANTED TO KNOW BECAUSE I FIGURED HE WOULD GET IT

( FROM HIS KIN FOLKS IF HE WOULDNT GET IT FROM ME. (POWERS' 

RELATIVES LIVE IN SOMMERRILLE) I DIDN'T WANT HIM TO THINK
r THAT I WAS SUSPICIOUS." MCFERRIN SAID.

POWERS WAS WEARING NEAT SPORTS CLOTHES; HE WAS NOT DRESSED

: FOR A HUNTING OR FISHNNG TRIP OR FOR A PICNIC AND, SAYS 
~ MCFERRIN, THERE IS NO ONE POWERS WOULD BE LIKELY TO WANT TO

VISIT WHO LIVES ON THE DIRT ROAD BEHIND MCFERRIN'S HOUSE.
’ HRS. MCFERRIN WATCHED THE STRANGE MEETING FROM KER WINDOW.

f "ONE THING THAT STRIKES ME AS STRANGE IES THAT HE (POWERS) SHOOK

HANDS WITH JOHN. AIN’T NO WHITE MAN IN THIS COUNTY EVER PUT OUT 

( HIS HAND TO A NEGRO," SAID MRS. MCFERRIN. "AS FAR AS I KNOW
HE* HAD NO REASON TO BE VISITING JOHN OR TO BE ACTING LIKE THAT 

t CAUSE HE AND JOHN HAVEN'T EVER BEEN FRIENDLY." (THIES DOESN’T 

’ MEAN THAT THEY HAVE BEEN RIRMIRS - THEY JUST HAVEN'T BEEN 

( FRIENDLY.)
. MCFERRIN CALLED ME IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE MEETING. HE WAS 

^ZZLRD, WORRIED AND SCARED. "THE ONLY THING I COULD FIGURE OUT 

THAT POWERS WANTED TO SEE ME, BECAUSE HE WANTED TO KNOW WHAT

Y LOOKED LIKE SO HE COULD POINT ME OUT TO SOME TRIGGER MAN." 
POWERS IES A NATIVE OF SOEMERVILLR AND HAS A RECORD OF

, SCRAPES WITH THE LAW. HE HAS BEEN IN THE PENITENTIARY IN
RNNRSSEE (ABOUT 1935) AND HE LGST A SEER LICENSE BECAUSE OF 

WlRGAL WHISKEY POSSESSION IN 1958 OR 1959. HE'S BEEN

Y^VOIlVED in bootleggngg and in other shady deals and is 
Velieved to have murdered at least one man several years ago. 
NOW POWERS LIVES IN NEW ORLEANS AND OPERATES A GULF STATION 
AND TRUCK STOP THERE AND IT SEEMS CLEAR THAT HR IS MEXRD UP 

INTHR RACKETS- RUNS MOONSHINE AND DOPE INTO MEMPHIS AMONG OTHER

o

o

o

o
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THINGS. (WE ARE CHECKING POWERS OUT THRU OUR NEW ORLEANS 

STRINGER DAVID SNYDER).

IT SEEMS A VERY FAR FETCHED COINCIDENCE THAT A SI-RANGE MAN 

'FROM4f>ORLEANS - OF ALL PLACES - SHOULD SHOW UP ON 

MCFERRIN’S DOOR STEP THE MORNING AFTER THE NEWS STORY CAME OUT..

< MY BELIEF IS THAT THE MAN AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY APPARENTLY 

PUT TWO AND TWO TOGETHER - THEY SAW MCFERRIN OVERHEAR THEIR .
{ TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS. BUT AT THE TIME THEY THOUGHT THAT 

MCFERRIN WAS DEAF AND DIDN’T HEAR THEM TALK ABOUT A "BROTHER" 

IN NEW ORLEANS. THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL STORY - AND THE FACT 

THAT MCFERRIN DIDN’T BUY PRODUCE THERE LAST THURSDAY 

APPARENTLY HAS CONVINCED SOMEONE THAT MCFERRIN ISN’T DEAF 

AFTERALL.

( MCFERRIN NOW IS A BADLY FRIGHTENED MAN, BUT HE REMAINS 

FIRM IN HIS STORY AND KE BELIEVES THAT HE MUST TELL IT. " IT’S
( NOT RIGHT TO LET A MAD DOG GO LOOSE."" , .

THERE*S YET ANOTHER INDICATION THAT MCFERRIN SEEMS ON TO 

SOMETHING SOLID; .
A PART TIME WORKER IN THE PRODUCE COMPANY IS A MAN WHO IS

L OR HAS BEEN A LAW OFFICER. MCFERRIN DOESN’T KNOW WHAT 

DEPARTMENT THE MAN HAS WORKED WITH (WE ARE WORKING TO FIND THAT 

, OUT, AS WELL AS THE MAN’S NAME) BUT KE HAS SEEN THE MAN DRIVING
OFFICIAL CARS, WITH RADIOS AND WITH ANTENNAS AND HAS KNOWN THE

, MAN TO MAKE LIQUOR ARRESTS FOR ILLEGAL POSSESSION OF LIQUOR. 

HE ALSO KNOWS THE MAN - AND OTHER SOURCES VERIFY THIS - TO HAVE

OPERATED A BOOTLEGGNGG BUSINESS ON THE SIDE. HE IS THE KIND OF

A MAN WHO WILL SHAKE DOWN COMPETIGG MOONSHINERS AND WILL LET 
EM OFF THE HOOK IF THEY AGREE TO CUT HIM IN ON A PERCENTAGE

M THEIR BUSINESS. HE IS NOT ABOVE TAKING BRIBE MONEY EITHER, 
PUR SOURCES SAY IN SHORT, HE IS A COP AND A CROOK, NOT

ECESSARILY IN THAT ORDER.
THIS IS CONJECTURE, BUT THIS IS THE KIND OF WAN WHO 

OULD KNOW HOW TO TAKE THE RADIO MESSAGES THAT SO CONFUSED 
A^MPHIS POLICE LAST WEEK. HE IS ALSO THE KHD OF MAN WHO 

1 AULD HAVE THE EQUIPMENT AND, PRESUMABLY, THE OPPORTUNITY 

70 DO IT.

3
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Mr. DeLoach

T. E. Bishop

MURKIN

4/25/68

Mr. David Krastow, Washington News Editor, "Los Angeles 
Times, "telephonically called my office at 2:05 p.m., 4/25/68, and 
spoke to SA Biand. Mr. Krasiow stated that the "Los Angeles Times" 
in Los Angeles has an employee who is an ex-convict and has some 
fairly good sources and contacts in the criminal element in the Los 
Angeles area. This employee allegedly very recently received a call 
from one of his contacts in the Los Angeles criminal element to the 
effect that James Earl Ray is allegedly living under the name of Claude 
Coffey, 134 Mann Street, Apartments, Greeny, Kentucky. Krasltow 
advised that he was furnishing this to the FBI for whatever value it 
might be and that he had no way of determining the accuracy of the 
Information. •

ACTION

This infornadten was immediately called to the attention 
of the General Investigative Division, which division has telephoMcaUy 
instructed the Louisville Office to immediately check out the informatton.

X- Mr. DeLoach
□>Mr. Rosin (

1-Mr. Jones )

JFB:mls >
(5) ^. ^
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Mr. DeLoach

K* Mr. McGjwn 
y-pr., McDonough 
V- Mr. Callahan - 
1 - Mr. Mohr : / ;;

Mr.DeLMCh

a. Rosen

MUWN (THE KING MURDER CASE) 
PERSONNEL MATTER ; V < \

: ... ■ This is thecaseinvolviw^^ of Martin.Luther 
;Klngr Jr.;-- \
i • Peter‘PaUi- Kwe, resuen^ of Fords/W-J^^ Z 
at#:15p.m.t <4l/#( t;eH«ph»MLe#ljy centaeied t;he R#wrk ; ' 
zOffice ta compein relbttie.tfr actions of SA Peter G’. Loftu* . /? 
assigned! to the' New YorkOffice.. Kasper questioned'whether' - 
sa ..Loftus was acting within FBI lursdictioni. When Kuper'was < -: -’^ 
being' cheeked; out as suspest in the King murder case. .

: aplicstioa-- for Httreau eqpoylait on lAL'a, '-but faced 'to 
■ appear for • interview set. for IWM, and no'further-acton' 
<was taken onhs appUcatiiMuTheNewYMrk file on Keeper 
/ indicates he had two previous arrests, «■ur>•«proN1M•tCly/ ■ 

■ $4,000 to. various banks and credit a»sxfi»^iiois «nd during 
■ .last four peers ba* been uBable to Reep a Job for a period.
"Alonger-Ihae. nine soiitb. > .■- - .<:..?■<. -■'.

innance appear to be'proper and no admansttratvei -actionis . .
secommodedif’v /

/ ' / EA Pter G. Wtus, whojreeicea '.n Yordan w^ 
. .and- who was at tame on night .of 419/88, was adviced -by ■ .
r /deectivesof the w*dHrdbeic New jerser^PouceseMiM^z ■that a.compant had been receded-that a man reseabling 1

:James Earl.Ray was seen driving: a 1988 Chvrci#t lMp»ls with . .
- . , New York Heme plates' -in the area. • The .detectives dialed ' 

- they wee is the .process,of checkOgrtheregiemUont^ • - • .
- thO©^^.'*^ asked-SA Loftus if-he desired to Jota them .

■ which he-did.. After •bout., twenty.mnave, the. officers received 
# message that’theflense was reginereid to.a Peter Kasper, 
Bellmore, -New: Yok, and the license had beeo issued' -for al967 ■
>CGMI•B•ilBC*•■.•;.?._'

. \ A check of the'mil.boxes’djscloseid'the apartment
■ assigned asasur,-.' SALoftus and- thc■«fficcr*'discu»gcd-■ihc’ ■ - ' 

. .siuaton and decied that a pretest inervrew wold be conducted, 
j:c* (8)' "cosriBBaD-eviR''^'7.'/
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One of the officers was to identify himself and advise Kasper 
he had received a coampaint that the Impale had been steen speeding 
on a local street and upon checking the reiiatratioa it was 
diMovtrtd the planes were not on the tutoMOble to which 
originally hsnad. Since the officer was not certain of waring 
an idtntiflcttOn or Kasper, SA Loftus ate tad he would 
accompany him and be in a pnition where he could observe the 
perwon when he came to the door.

The officer knocked on tee doer and it was opened 
by a woman at which time the officer identified himsef and 
asked to see Kasper. When Kasper appeared at the door, it was 
obvious that he was not tee subject James Earl Ray. The officer 
used the pretext upon which Kasper became indignant statlig 
he had recently purchased tee car and it was officially rtgistee^d. 
Kasper assumed a very bolllgertmt attttede.

Upon entering tee apartment with the officer 
SA Loftes Identifl'd iMf showing Kasper his badge at which 
point Kaspar became obnoxious and insulting stating he was not 
impressed wite tee "little tin badge." He went on to state 
teat did net nind tee police coming around but didn’t see
how the FBI had any juriadllcilan. SA Loftus attMipted to 
eq-pain the^ Breads "interstate transportation of stolen 
m*^ veHcte" resp>on^Wiliiyr but he was openly hosile and 
reftmed to lise* stating he had several compaints of his own, 
iKcludng such items as his dog is on tee Lowe, chiddem 
knocking on *e window* and Imd hi-fi stte. No appeared 
irrational and urnwiing to Usen to further explanatoomn

Thereafter Kasper called the Woodbridge PoIIc? 
Department and our Newark Office to eom>lain of the siuiaUoa. 
Kasper then cam?* down considerably and paoduced his rtlistration 
after which he shook hands with SA Loftus and tee contact was 
terminated.

- After SA Loftes had beft, Kasper again called the 
Newark Office inquiring of what action would be taken on tee 
comlaint and when infomed the mater would be given proper 
attention he appeared agreeable and hung up. At 1:00 a.m., 
4/20/68, Kasper again contacted Newark Office and stetad he 
wished to withdraw any charges against SA Loftus.

- 2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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RSI MURKIN

In view of the above clreaeeUecee requiring immolate 
action and sium there wee a diSKjrweey in the Mg-Jotra*”* 
records Which might reflect that the car waoetelen in New York 
and tMMported to New Jersey, it ieM* ♦*?*!*• a**0** of 
SA Loftus were proper and no adeinletrative action i*
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Memorandas to Mr. DeLeach
RE: MURKIN

him 815 to $30 aweek on other expenditures. According to Dowda, Ray
felt all Negroes in the prison should be killed and made several statements
to the effect that If the price was right he would kill Martin Luther King, Jr.
Dowda claims that three Negro prisoners were killed after they protested
a denial of their right to worship as Black Musitus and be alleges that
either Ray killed the Negroes or knows who did. This is being checked.

Louis Lomax, controversial Negro TV personality in Los Angeles,
has published a newspaper article alleging that the hunt for King'skiller
now centers on a "mysterious Hollywood blonde and a New Orleans
industralist." Lomax states the identity of the Industralist is unknown but
that Ray met him in downtownNew Orleans on 12/17/67 and a search is
now on to locate records to reveal the industralist's name and telephone
number. Lemax names the blonde as Jerri and claims to have located
her on 4/23/68. He states in his article that on the day Ray left Los Angeles
he purchased Jerri an airplane ticket to a aid-Western city where she
is now visiting her parents.

R has previously been determined that Ray, accompanied by
Charles Stein, left Los Angeles, 12/15/67, arriving in New Orleans,
12/17/07. Ray was registered at the Provincial Motel, New Orleans,
12/17-19/67, leaving New Orleans, 12/19/67 and arrived back in
Los Angeles, 13/21/67. Ray claimed to Stein that he contacted two men
in New Orleans connected with an engineering or contracting company.
Extensive investigation has failed to Identify any contacts. Records of
local telephone calls from the motel had been destroyed. No long distance
calls were made from Hay's New Orienas motel room and long distance
calls from nearby pay telephones were checked with negative results. Stein
stated Ray made several telephone calls while driving toward New Orleans
throught Texas but could not state locations from which the calls were
made.

Stein has been reinterviewed concerning the calls made by
Ray in Texas. He states Ray used about six telephones but except for one
time he returned so quickly Stein believes the other calls were not
completed. Ca the one occasion Ray was gone long enought to complete a

CONTINUED - OVER
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call they were just west of Houston at a service station just off
Interstate 10. The freeway at this point is eight lanes wide and apparated
from a parallel access road by a fence. The telephone booth is on the
access road and a liquor store is nearby. Stein says this call was made
at approximately 9 pm, 12/16/67. Houston is checking this out.

Lomax has been talking to Stein, his sister, Rita Stein, and
Stein's cousin, Marie Martin, all of whom know May in Los Angeles.
Stein says Lomax has offered to split the reward with him and Stein
apparently is trying to play detective. He has been cautioned about
withholding information from the FBL

Lounx's story says Jerri was a habitue of the Sultan Room
and the Elabbit's Foot Bar in Los Angeles. Personnel at the Rabbit's
Feet advise Jerri is unknown to these but that Louis has been at the bar
asking about her. Bar personnel state Lomax was apparently unsuccessful
in developing any information.

Personnel at the Sultan Reem state Lomax has been makingit his headquarters for his investigation and has become a nulsance.
He has made inquiry there concerning Jerri but personnel state she is
unknown to them.

Investigation has not Identified any Jerri as an associate
of Ray. He did take dancing instruction from one Sharon (Sherri?) Rhoades
who has previously been interviewed. While in Les Angeles, Ray also
reportedly dated a blonde girl named Carell (phonetic) whom we are
attempting to locate.

Lomax has contacted the Les Angeles Office suggesting Agents
accompany him and Stein to locate the Texas telephone booth whereupon
Agentis could obtain pertinent telephone records for Lomax. His offer
was declined. Stein advises that he is negotiating a deal with Lomax but
Stein is asking $4, 000 to go with Lomax to Texas.

A telephone company contact in Les Angeles advised in
confidence that James B. Fetter, Jr., member of the City Council, has
requested the company to identify the subscribers for numbers Lomax

CONTINUED - OVER
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may obtain in actemptng to trace a tong dteance cMi made hem some 
neiat mar Hoeaten la t ece££ber. IKKL Fetter*# Bolitical ooeittaa stere# moa^^e near o^oee^on «^a ^^ee^^^w^^ «wv. w wwww iw^^^^^^c^^v osw^^o^*-^ ac^^^^ 

the telephone company in a difficult position and any request for epee Ric
t>lA»nAHaa mMt K* «**■&*«*• h«WMa» Mui filMiMM JMhSHMM** wilt lMl'4» imoraMion may be grantee, however, the teephone company wu make

ah nanaeta at tide invoctlmttan emateane to receive ten w*jwb nae^^^^^^n^e woeem ^^N^v^^w^e^^^^^w^^^^^e ww^^^^o^^^^^wf >^^F^y

ACTION:
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Mr. DeLeach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

April 25, 19U

1 - Mr. DeLeach 1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Roses I - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Malloy 1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mir. MeGowan 1 - Mr. Calo

GU^Mr. Long 1 - Mr. Sullivan
1- Mr. McDonough!- Mr. Trotter 
I - Mr. Martindale

Thio io the case involving the warder of Martin Lather King, Jr.
United Freon IstersaiioMl agnouscad today tan arrest at Coheres. 

Mexico, OR 4/24/18 of a boarded hitchhiker who reportedly resembled 
James Earl Ray. The individual registered at a hotel there as Darnel David 
Kennedy, Age forty-two, 548 East 38th Street, Baltimore, .Maryland, 
United States Passport <8527475. No formal charges have been brought

Mrs. Pearl Keansdr. Balttaaore. Brother of Daniel avid •senoedv.>^. ^K^^^n^n^^^d^y v^^^^w^^^^^^^^^^r ^avow*

The Bnmmoren onicv sdvin«» that

the Baltimore office regarding American Nast Party stickers which were

WL-ahve»
(14) CONTINUED - OVEN
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLeach
RE: MURKIN

him $15 to $20 a week on other expenditures. According to Dowda, Ray
felt all Negroes in the prison should be killed and made several statements
to the effect that If the price was right he would kill Martin Luther King, Jr.
Dowda claims that three Negro prisoners were killed after they protested
a denial of their right to worship as Black Muslims and he alleges that
either Ray killed the Negroes or knows who did. This is being checked.

Louis Lomax, controversial Negro TV personality in Los Angeles,
has published a newspaper article alleging that the hunt for King's killer
now centers on a "mysterious Hollywood blonde and a New Orleans
Industralist." Lomax states the Identity of the Industralist is unknown but
that Ray met him in downtown New Orleans on 12/17/67 and a search is
now on to locate records to reveal the industralist's name and telephone
number. Lemax names the blonde as Jerri and claims to have located
her on 4/23/68. He states in his article that on the day May left Los Angeles
he purchased Jerri an airplane ticket to a aid-Western city where she
is now visiting her parents.

It has previously been determined that Ray, accompanied by
Charles Stein, left Les Angeles, 12/15/67, arriving in New Orleans,
12/17/67. Ray was registered at the Provincial Motel, New Orleans,
12/17-19/07, leaving New Orleans, 12/19/67 and arrived back in
Los Angeles, 12/21/67. Ray claimed to Stein that he contacted two men
in New Crieass connected with an engineering or contracting company.
Extensive investigation has failed to identify any contacts. Records of
local telephone calls from the motel had been destroyed. No long distance
calls were made from Ray's New Orleans motel room and long distance
calls from nearby pay telephones were checked with negative results. Stein
stated Ray made several telephone calls while driving toward New Orleans
through Texas but could not state locations from which the calls were
made.

Stein has been reinterviewed concerning the calls made by
Ray in Texas. He states Eay used about six telephones but except for one
time he returned so quickly Stein believes the other calls were not
completed. Ca the one occasion Ray was gone long enought to complete a

-3- CONTINUED - OVER

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



RE: MURKIN

the telephone company to a dtitMR position and any request for specific

ACTON
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MR. TOLSON 4/24/68

C. D. DeLoach cc Mr. DeLoach
. ,Mr._RQsen 

^"M* McGowan’
MURKIN Mr.CoaradT

. Mr. Trotter

Reference is made to the Director's notattons, 
asking why the evidence in CaptOned case has not been 
retumjed to the Memphis Police.

This is my resjxosibility. I know of the 
necessity to return this evidence as soon as logically 
possible; however, X also reali»»d that the Director 
would not want the evictence returned only to have the 
Memphis Office obtain it once again and send it back 
for further comparison purposes with now evidence.

In compliance with the Director's instuictoons, 
the evidence was to be returned as soon as Laboratory 
examnatonra were competed. There has been a constant 
accumulation of evidence, writing it mperatiire that the 
original leans be retained briefly for comparison purposes. 
The true name of the subject was not known until Friday, 
4/19/68.

There has been no request from the Messis 
Police relative to the return of this evidence. To the 
contrary, the police feel that this is strictly an FBI 
case and have indicated this fact accordingly.

The evicernce will be returned to the Memphis 
Police iemdiately. There will be no conssuLtation with 
the DelmrtmHit.
ACTION: .V u ?!

To answer the Director's inquiry.

<r . 'I i-r ; '
CDD:CSH (6)
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